
Agenda

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, April 16th, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 
BEGINNING 

April 12th.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

________Wanda Howey-Fox ________Ryan Heine ________ Dan Klimisch 

________ Don Kettering  _________ John Marquardt   

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain        

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:02 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM Approve Milling Bid Mike Sedlacek 

06 6:10 PM Register of Deeds 2024, 1st Quarter Report Brian Hunhoff 

07 6:15 PM Sheriff 2024, 1st Quarter Report Preston Crissey 

08 6:20 PM Ambulance 2024, 1st Quarter Report Eric Van Dusen 



Declare items Surplus to be scraped 

09 6:25 PM Plat – Mutschelknaus 

Plat – Reade 

Plat – Dumont Holdings 

 Zoning 

10 6:30 PM April 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes Commission 

11 6:35 PM Claims Auditor 

12 6:40 PM Public Comments 

13 6:45 PM Commission Updates Commission 

14 6:50 PM Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and 

Personnel Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

State’s 
Attorney 

Items for Next Meeting 



NOTICE OF CALL FOR BIDS 

Notice is hereby given that FIRM sealed bids for the ensuing year 2024, will be received 
by Harding County, SD at the office of the Harding County Auditor, 410 Ramsland Street, PO 
Box 26 Buffalo, SD 57720 up to 9:30 AM on December 5, 2023 for the following items: 

• ITEM 1: Ground Stabjlizer
• ITEM 2: Concrete Culverts
• ITEM 3: Road Construction Machinery
• ITEM 4: Gravel Hauling
• ITEM 5: Contract Patrol Hire
• ITEM 6: Gravel crushing at Davis Pit; Siefert Pit; Helms Pit
• ITEM 8: Ladner Road graveling project
• ITEM 9: Harding Road graveling project

Copies of the minimum specifications are on file at the Harding County Highway 
Department, PO Box 126 Buffalo, SD 57720. For questions please contact the Harding County 
Highway Department at 605-375-3248. 

The Board of County Commissioners reserves the right to accept or reject any or all BIDS. To 
waive any infonnality in the BID received and to accept the BID that is to the advantage of, and in the 
best interest of, Harding County. 

Bidders will be required to show proof of Workers Compensation or Affidavit of Exempt Status, 
Prohibited Entity Certification, and liability insurance if they are awarded the bid. Any and all Sub
contractors will be required to file the same documents and information as the primary bidder. 

Each BID must be accompanied by a Certified Check, Cashier's Check or Draft in the sum of 
$250.00 payable to Harding County, SD, or in lieu thereof, a Bid Bond of 10% of the amount bid, issued 
by a Surety Company authorized to do business in the State of South Dakota, as a guarantee that such 
Bidder will enter into co�tract in accordance with the terms of the BID. 

Bids shall be sealed and marked according to item being bid. The Board requests seven (7) 
copies of the bid being submitted. 

• Bids �hall_ b� mailed or delivered to the Harding County Auditor, 410 Ramsland Street, PO Box
26 Buffalo, SD by 9:3Q AM. Any bids received after 9:30 AM will be returned unopened 

By order of the Harding County Commissioners. 
Dated this 14th day ofNovember, 2023 

Kathy Glines 
Harding County Auditor 

(publish November 23 & 30, 2023) 
Published twl� at the total approximate cost of __ _ 



NOTICE OF CALL FOR BIDS 

Notice is hereby given that FIRM bids will be received by Harding County, SD at the office of 
the County Auditor, PO Box 26, Buffalo, SD 57720 up to 9:30 AM, December 5, 2023 for furnishing of 
miscellaneous road machinery for construction, repair and maintenance of roads and bridges on the 
Harding County Highway System. 

Bids shall be submitted on an hourly basis for the services of machinery from the contractors and 
other sources. Bidder shall furnish operator, repairs, fuel, oil, Worker's Compensation or Affidavit of 
Exempt Status, a Prohibited Entity Certification and other insurance, applicable taxes and all other 
incidentals. This method is considered full operation of the machinery. Bidders shall designate the name, 
type, horsepower, year and model of the machinery. Any and all Sub-contractors will be required to file 
the same documents and infonnation as the primary bidder. 

The principle purpose of the contract of services of machinery, if required, is to cooperate with 
Harding County owned equipment in the construction, repair and maintenance of roads and bridges. 

BASIS OF PAYMENT: Must be submitted on an hourly basis for the services of machinery. 
Progress payments to the Contractor can be made on the basis of applications for payment submitted to 
the County Highway Superintendent by the contractor. Payments may be made during the progress of 
work based upon the work completed during the preceding month, but, in no case shall payment exceed 
90% of the value of the labor or machinery incorporated in the work until each project is completed and 
approved by the Highway Superintendent. Statements must be submitted on the 25th day of the month in 
which services are provided. 

The contract for services will be effective from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024. 
The Board of County Commissioners reserves the right to accept or reject any or all BIDS. To 

waive any informality in the BID received and to accept the BID that is to the advantage of, and in the 
best interest of, Harding County. 

Each BID must be accompanied by a Certified Check, Cashier's Check or Draft in the sum of 
$250.00 payable to Harding County, SD, or in lieu thereof, a Bid Bond of 10% of the amount bid, issued 
by a Surety Company authorized to do business in the State of South Dakota, as a guarantee that such 
Bidder will enter into contract in accordance with the terms of the BID. 

Bids shall be sealed and marked ''ROAD CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY''. The Board 
requests seven (7) copies of the bid. Bids shall be mailed or delivered to the Harding County Auditor, PO 
Box 26, Buffalo, SD 57720. 

By order of the Harding County Commissioners. 
Dated this 14th day of November, 2023 

Kathy Glines 
Harding County Auditor 

---------------
-

�- -- - - -



BIDDERS PROPOSAL 
FOR 

ROAD CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY 

NAME OFBIDDER.__.,l..._a.,_,i=.s=eg,=u_,�-"(1=n5'-=-;t-'-G-=-vLC-....::..�..;...
1

-=-0_,n-+-, _::C..:....:nc....::...=..c ·=-------------

ADDRESS lOOJ W El rn N t. 

Hereinafter called the party of the second part, propeised and agrees to and with Harding County, hereinafter called the 
party of the first part, to furnish miscellaneous road machinery for construction, repair and maintenance of roads and 
bridges on the Highway County Highway System. 

Bidders shall be submitted on an hourly basis for the services of machinery from the contractors and other sources. 
Bidder shall furnish operator, repairs, fuel, oil, Worker's Compensation or Affidavit of Exempt Status, other insurance, 
applicable taxes, and all other incidentals. This method is considered full operation of the machinery. Bidders shall 
designate the name, type, horsepower, year, and model of the machinery. Any and all Sub-contractors will be required to 
file the same documents and information as the primary bidder. 

\ 

Bids shall be sealed and marked "ROAD CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY". 

The within proposal and agreement are based upon conditions, stipulations and specifications named in the notice inviting 
bids for said ROAD CONSTRUCTION MACIIlNERY which notice and detailed specifications are made as definitely a 
part of this contract as if written herein at length. 

The party of the second part further agrees and states that they have read the notice calling for bids and have studied 
the detailed specifications and that they are familiar with the terms and conditions stipulated therein ana agrees to enter 
into contract. 

NAME OF COMPANY 
Party of the Second Part 

AUTHORIZED �IGNATURE-TITLE 

\()Oc}. \,) 6-\\'v) A,t_ 
ADDRESS 

,, I c).ql a:s
DATE 



d' iObOtq"rid
regulation 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR EXEMPT STATUS FACT SHEET 

An independent contractor is defined by law as one who engages to perform certain services for another, according 
to his own manner and method, free from control and direction of the contractor in all matters connected with the 
performance of the �ervice, except as to the result or product of the work. 

Below are statements to help you decide if you are an independent contractor. No one statement is controlling, and 
your status is based on all the facts in your situation. 

1. The nature of the contract between you and the contractor shows you are independent from the contractor. For
example: Is there a written contract where·you agree that you are an independent contractor? Do you maintain
commercial general liability insurance or other business insurance?

2. The contractor exercises no control over the details of your work or independence. Do you exercise control over
the details of the work? Do you create plans or specifications for the job? Do you set your own work hours?

3. You are engaged in a distinct occupation or business for others. Do you work for a company or individual other
than the Contractor? Do you work for a competitor of the Contractor? Does your business have a logo or uniform?

4. Do you have a sales tax license? Do you have a contractor's excise tax license?

5. You cannot complete the affidavit if you are a subcontractor who is also an employer. Do you have employees?
6. Is your business incorporated? If you do business as a corporate entity you are typically considered an employee

of the corporation and cannot complete the affidavit.._

7. Your job is the kind of occupation where the work is usually performed by a specialist without supervision, and not
under the direction of the contractor.

8. Your occupation requires special skills, liqense, education, or training.

9. The contractor does not supply the things needed to perform your job such as the tools and the place of work. Do
you operate a vehicle owned by the contractor? Was the work performed at your business or the contractor's
business location or jobsite?

10. The length of the job and how long you have worked for the Contractor does not show that you are really an
employee. For example: Is this a one-time job, or will you be doing this for the contractor regularly?

11. You are paid as a separate contractor, not as an employee. Do you invoice the Contractor for your services? Do
you file a federal income tax return for your business? Do you expect to receive an IRS Form 1099 from the
Contractor?

12. Your work is not the regular business of the Contractor.. . 

13. You do not have the right to terminate the relation�hip without liability. For example: If you quit before the job is
finished, is there a penalty?

Based upon these factors, do you believe that you are an independent contractor� exempt status? 
(check appropriate answer) �YES L__J NO 

Signature ___ ,,.L�·
-=-

��c.......�
"'--

--·-----------------...,.-=-c�---
7 

{INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR/EXECUTOR) 

Note: An ·employer who knowingly solicits or requires an· employee or subcontractor to execute an affidavit when the 
employer knows that the employee or subcontractor is required to be covered under a workers' compensation insurance
policy is guilty of a Class 2 misdemeanor.

See SDCL 62-1-20 and ARSD Ch. 47:03:10 



COUNryOF

)

)

)

AFFIDAVIT OF EXEMPT STATUS

'Gc'l!
(lndependent Contractor)

have agreed to provide services for
aoJf

(Yea0

(lndependent Contractods Business Name
h during calendar year

I have read, signed, and attached the Exempt Status Fact sheet and understand that an lndependentcontractor is 
-one 

who engages to perform clrtain servi"esioi another, according to nis own ,arnerand method, ftee from contror and direction of the contractor in all matters *nn"h"o *iti.,'ii,"performance ofthe service, except as to the result or proOuctof the work.

Subscribed and swom to before me
this 39 F day of

Gene Co

General Contractor Signature Date -
Ge neral Contractor Name

Notary Public-South Dakota

My commission expites:

(Seal)

4

5

6

7.

L

3. I understand that based upon the representations i n this Affidavit of Exempt Status that t have signed, Iam requesting that the Contractor identified above consider my business to be that of an inde pendentcontracto C that I am not an employee under the Workers' Compensation Act and the policy issued by

eneral Contractor,s lnsurance Canier)
I am an independent contractor, not an emproyee of the contractor, and r do not want workers,compensation insurance.
I am not an employer for the purposes of the Workers, Compensation Act.
I have read, signed, and attached the Exempt status Fact sheet describing what an rndependentcontractor is and the information provided is not the resurt of force, *,t."rt"] -"ition, "-o-,iijson, 

o,duress.
I understand that the execution of this afidavit shall establish a rebuttable presumption that I am not anemployee for purposes of the Workers' Compensation ACt. 

'

l.underslald that by signing this affidavit I will not be eligible for compensation under the South DakotaWorkers' Compensation Law.
9' I understand the execution of this afiidavit does not affect the rights or coverage of any employee of theindividual executing the affidavit.
10. I understand thai soliciting or providing false information on this affidavit with actual knowledge is act misdemeanor.S

/-.
Ir lJcltt

ln ent Contractor Signature Date

Lo'.s Lo iser"^ C!.'s+rut t()., ,&Ylndependent Contractor Name

?,o,c\r,.{
Title Tifle

TAMRARICE
z=\(#') |'loT RY Ptfftrc

SOUTH DAXOTA

.4
$t)

+qr f, ,af.f, f f,r i f f f f f z' f { J rf .+

(Seal)

See SDCL 62-1-20 and ARSD Ch. 47:Og:10

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

I state under oath as follows:
1. l, 5)r- L.txow . operating as

Subscribed and swom to before me
ttris _ day of _ 2O-.

SS

2.

No,p r.b..- ,20-Aj_.

My commission exp t es, 1f Yl? e1



CERTIIICATION REeUTRED BySDCL ch $,18A

Section I Definitions. The words used iu this Certification shall meau:

I'l r '?rohibited Entity," an organization, association, corporation, partnership, joht vetrture,
limited parhership, rimited liability partnership, rimited liability company, o. otilo *tity o,
busi:ress association, including all wholly-owned subsidiaries, majority-ovmed zubsidiaries,
parent companies, or affiliates, ofthose entities or business associations, regardless oftheir
principal place ofbusiness, which is ultimately owDed or coutolled directf or indirectly, by a
foreign parent entity fiom" or the government of, the people,s Repubric of ihina, ae nepurLc or
cuba, the Islamic Republic of han, the Democratic peopie's Repubric of Korea, the Russian
Federation, or the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela;

1.2. '?urchasing agency," any governmental body or officer authorized by raw, administative
nrle, or delegated authority, to enter into contacts;

1'3' "contact " any q?e of agreement, regardless ofwhat the ageemeat may be caned, for
the procuement of supplies, services, or constuction;

section 2. certification. The uudersiped hereby certifies to the state of south Dakota that:

2.1. The undersigned is not a prohibited Entity.

2'2 If at any time after making this certification the undersigned becomes a prohibited Etrtity,
the undemigned will provide irnmediate written notice to all purchasing agencies with whom the
undersiped has a contact. The undersigned understands and agrees thaiifthe undersiped
becomes a Prohibited Entity, agencies may terminate any contract with the undersigned

23 The undersigned acknowredges and agrees that agencies have the right to terminate a
Contragt with any etrtity that submits a false certificatiou, and that a false certification or failure
to provide writte! notification to purchasing agencies that an eutity has become a prohibited
entity is cause to suspend or debar a business under SDCL $ 5-lgD_12.

Dated N
Contractor:

Address:

1i^ 2023\".

o\ 4L Jnc

loo ] t^) Et,,-. a (. Flo,.d.a, S\ S nolt

PrintedName: Sh,* L

Title: P. 
"t,.L*t

By:



ACORD• CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DATE (MM/00/YYYY) 

� 
03/22/2023 l 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 1-605-336-1090 NA:i�,;T 
Holmes Murphy & Associates - SP PHONE 

, .. ,r .,ft a:.,\. 

5120 S. Solberg Ave 
E-MAIL 
ADORF.C:<:: 

1 FAX 

i (A/C HQ}: 

--- -

- -

- -

Sioux Palls, SD 57109 
INSURED 
Loiseau Construction Inc 

1002 w. Elm Ave. 

Flandreau, SD 57028 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 68128144 

INSURER/SI AFFORDING COVERAGE 
JNSURER A: Acuity 

INSURERS: 
INSURER C: 
INSURER D: 
INSURER E: 
INSURER F: 

REVISION NUMBER: 

NAICr 

--

I 

_J __ =-� 
I 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLIC(ES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR 
A 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

�MMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

� CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR 

D 
GEN"L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER 

Fl 
0 PRO-POLICY JECT 

OTHER 
�LOC 

A I AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
-

X ANY AUTO 
OWNED 

� 

SCHEDULED 
,--

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS 
X 

HIRED NON-OW,.ED 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY 

i I 

A
h-

UMBRELLA LIAS 

H
OCCUR 

EXCESS LIAS ClAIMS-MADE 

OED I I RETENTION s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION A ANO EMPLOYERS" LIABILITY Y/N ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

EJ OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandotory in NH) 

�rs��:;� t/�ERA TIONS below 

AOOL ,;UBR POUCYEFF , ... � ... ..,., ... POI.ICY NUMBER (MM/00/YYYY) 

ZC5589 04/01/23 

ZC5589 04/01/23 

ZC5589 04/01/23 

ZC5589 04/01/23 

NIA 

I 
I 

POUCYEXP 
! IMM/00/YYYYl 

04/01/24 

04/01/24 

04/01/24 

04/01/24 

--

LIMITS 
EACH OCCURRENCE 
=�v� ovr=Noc.u 
PRFMISES IE• ne,urenc;e) 
MED EXP (Any one person) 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 
GENERAL AGGREGATE 
PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accident) 

1 BOOIL Y INJURY (Pe, pe,son) 

s 1,000,000 
- -

250,000 
S 10,000 

s l,000,000 

s 3,000,000 
-

s 3,000,000 

$ 1,000,000 
s 

BOOIL Y INJURY (Per a,codenll S 
-

PROPERTY DAMAGE s (Per a,.,....ntl 

EACH OCCURRENCE .l s 17,000,000 

AGGREGATE s 17,000,000 

XI ��fTuTE I ! OTH-
ER 

E L EACH ACCIDENT s l, 000, 000 
s 1,000,000 

-

-

-· 

--

-

E L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOY� 
--

E.L DISEASE · POLICY LIMIT s 1,000,000 

I 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule.� be attxhtd ii more spac,o is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

South Dakota Counties and Cities 

I 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 
KWillettsfall 
C01")01dit 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

1<J;�--.-

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



Harding County Equipment Rental with operator Bid Proposal 

Bid Date 12/5/23 

MILLING/RECLAIMING EQUIPMENT RENTAL WITH OPERATOR 

• GRIND WITH LAY-BACK PROCESS

o (Total Turn Key Lay-Back Process, County furnish Water)

WIRTGEN WR-250 RECLAIMER with 8ft grinding width (2022 Model)- Lay-Back Equipment /Cat 

143 Motor grader/Hamm 25 Ton Pneumatic Roller/ BOMAG BW211 Vib Pad foot Roller with 

55,000 Cent. Force/2 Kenworth 5,000 Gal Water Trucks. 

SqYd 

Project Mob In 

NOTE: Water Provided by County and Transported by Contractor. 

• ADDITIVE INJECTION & LAY-BACK PROCESS

$1.28/SqYd 

$3,000.00/Ea 

o (On Gravel or previously processed road, County furnish Water & additive)

WIRTGEN WR-250 RECLAIMER with 8ft grinding width (2022 Model)- Lay-Back Equipment /Cat 

143 Motor grader/Hamm 25 Ton Pneumatic Roller/ BOMAG BW211 Vib Pad foot Roller with 

55,000 Cent. Force/2 Kenworth 5,000 Gal Water Trucks. Includes injection of County furnished 

additive. 

Project SqYd Volume Discount: 

150,000 SqYd +, take 10% off SqYd Unit Price 

SqYd 

Project Mob In 

$1.28/SqYd 

$3,000.00/Ea 



FLAGGING AND PILOT CAR REQUIREMENTS

lf flagging or Pilot Car are required by County, we will furnish and

charge at current DOT rate per hour.

COMPANY NAME: Loiseau Construction, lnc

ADDRESS: 1002 West Elm Ave.

CITY: Flandreau, SD 57028

PHONE: 605-997-2511

FAX: 505-997-2960

SIGNED: L
DATE: 3t)f aq, z



1t ARDINGCOUNTY
KATHY GLINES, AUDITOR 

PO'JJox 26, Buffalo, SD 57720 

December 6, 2023 

Loiseau Construction, Inc. 
1002 West Elm Avenue 
Flandreau, SD 57028-1403 

RE: ROAD COSNTRUCTION MACHINERY 

Dear Sir: 

605-375-3313

605-375-331-8. Fax
kathy.gline�tate.sd:us 

At the December 5, 2023 meeting of the Harding County Board of Commissioners, bids were considered 
for Road Construction Machinery. Three bids were received and all three bids were accepted. I have 
enclosed copies of the other bids that were received and accepted for your review. 

Please sign the enclosed Contract for Supplies and Equipment and return it to me as soon as possible. 
Once the Chairman of the Board has also sign the Contract I will return a copy to you as well as your 
Cashier's Check #050374 in the amount of $250.00 

Thank you f
o

r submitting your bid. If you have any questions plea·se feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Kathy Glines 
Harding County Auditor 



CONTRACT FOR SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN

ST]PPLIER AND HARDING COT]NTY, SD

THIS AGREEMENT, made the 5th day of December,2D23 by and between LOISEAU
CONSTRUCTION, INC. hereinafter called the party of the second part (supplier) and Harding
County, hereinafter called the party ofthe first part.

WITNESSETH:
That the party of the second part (supplier) and the party ofthe first part for the consideration
hereinafter named agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. SCOPE OF CONTRACT
The pany of the second part (supplier) shall fumish: ROA,D CONSTRUCTION

MACHINERY
And shall do everything required by this contract, General Conditions, Special

Conditions and Detailed Specifications, which are hereby made a part ofthis Contract. This
contract shall be in effect fiom January l, 2024 to December 31,2024.

ARTICLE II. TT{E CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
The notice of Bids, Bid Bond, General Conditions and the Specifications, together with

this Agreement, form this Contract, and all are as fully a part ofthe Contract as if hereto attached
or herein repeated.

The said party ofthe second part further agrees and states that he has read the
advertisement calling for bids and has studied the detailed specifications and that he is familiar
with the terms and conditions stipulated therein.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF: Harding County, party of the first part, its Board of County
Commissioners having duly approved this Contract has caused this Contract to be executed in its
behatfby its' Chairman, thereunto duly authorized, attested thereto by its' County Auditor and
has hereto attached it's corporate seal this J P day a]

Hardin C untv of B

BY
Its' Chairman

of D:rcp),, - ,20

ATTEST:
Kathv nes
Harding County Auditor

LOISEAU CONSTRUCTION, INC.

BY: 3 -tl-t>
Print Name: l.r.r,o.s A ffc;^
Title: Srcra+., I Vc.t"..,.-
1002 West Elm Avenue
FIandreau,SD 57028-f403(coRPoRATrON SEAL)



knowledge ofall the facts stated in this affrdavit; and that the adver-

tisement headed:

x,ttctccdrDtnE
Ndioc i! trlby fha

H##ttr#
hffi"*ffi,

Affidavit of Publication ffiH*ffiffi
srArE oF sourH DAKoTA: mE?"**fi ,.ffiffi*
COUNTY OF HARDING: bqowils ieor bdtrg uia nr Sora ro-

LetitiaListerofsaidcountyandStatebeingfrstdulyswom, htXEMl:ctosldsr" mhffiSm.'
onheroathsays:ThattheNATION'SCENTERNEWSisale8al*1"HV -"*P 

2: cEt.! 
-'#;}i"Lg

newspaper of general circulation, printed and published in the City of ,-)l nrrt-?:.ld c* &86 i,&?i6
Buffalo, in said County and State by Letitia Lister, ^dh^ - ,. ^_- 

*ffiifffir* ffi"5 f Ii6
been such a newspaper during the times hereinafter mentioned; and E8 e'^ tv ua nioeivoa

that said newspaper'has a bonafide circulation of at least 20O c.opies .o'rrEM 
5: cotu " ffi*s,u * *

weekly, and has been published within said County in the English lan- 
^ ' .'EEIr,t- 6:--cM

guage for at least one year prior to the first publication of the notice gt#T#H PiE sld- Bv cdcr ofttc

herein mentioned, and is printed in whole or in part in an otlice marn- - 
. tTnrl-7: Ir&Etad Hffiffi

tained at the place of pubiication; and that I, Leiitia Lister, the ":"Hffi sdis : D*"0 rrir l,trh rkv or
undersigned. am the Publisher of said newspaper and have personal nmd crrvchg Pmjca - i li"r..b.c roij- -' -'

Copies. of the minimrm . Kdby Cliffi
specific8tioos arc on filc rt ' Harditrg-CoEty
thc HrdiDg Coudy HigL -Audid
way D€Ilorb€d, FO Box
126 Bt&lo, SD sTlm- hblished t*ice ar 6€
For questioos plcase con- ':tdl amroxiealr cost of
taa tbe Hadiag CouDty 348.04';Dd coD be ewed
Highx,sy DcpdDd d tc. of chrrse at www.sd-@5-37rt?lt. pqblimices.com.

ltG Bord of Cd6y /2t9
C@milEiGr rrs€rvcs Nov 22, 30
th. right to s.F or Eje.,t
ary or all BIDS. To wsiYc
any hformElity i! the BID
received ad to acceli lhc
BID llat is to th€ adv8tr-
tsge 04 0d itr tb€ best b.
tltrst oL HsrdiDg CotDty.

Biddcrs wil b. re$rired
to sbow Foof of Workers
C@p.Dsrtioo d Amdavit
of Ex.rntr Ststrs Prohibil-
ed Eotity Cerrtification and
tiability incursEc if tbsy
ue asardcd thc bid. Atw
@d atl Sub.cdactors
wil b€ rlquitld to file the
ssme doc1rorcfr sDd itr-
formdion as the primarY
bidd€r.

Each BID mrEt be e-
companied by a Cenified
Chc.k Caehi.r's (h.ck
or Dmft io the strm of
$250.00 payable to Hard-
ing Connty, SD, or io lieu
lheleof, a Bid Bond of
t07o oftbe amourt bi4 is-
sued by a SurEty ComPonY
adhorized to do buiilecs
h the State of South DskG
ta, as a guarantee thst such
Bidder will cdrr ifio c!tr-
Eact ir accordaac€ with
tbe terrDs ofthe BID.

\i\-- Ci\ C'.<r-tt Fc Lf-is

a printed copy of which is hereto attached, was printed and published

insures solely to the benefit of the publisher of the NATIOI'

in said newspaper for .} successive and consecutive weeks, the

ntJ poUti"utio" teing made on thp -t}){b'y of \.-.rc'v , -)oJl and

the last publication on the .rCIt day of Lci, ,"}o.I-J . that the fiilI
amount offees charged for publishing sarne, to-wit: The sum of
$

CENTER NEWS, that no agreement or understanding for a division

thereof has been made with any person and that no part thereof has

been agreed to be paid to any other person whomsoever.

S and iwom to before me this r'.i-- day of .9t:23-ec-

Notary Public, Lawrence County, South Dakota

My commission exPir esl.7-18-2025



321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: January 2024 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 363 

Birth Certificates: 70 

Death Certificates: 116 

Marriage Licenses: 7 

Marriage Certificates: 15 

Deeds: 52 

Mortgages: 43 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 41 

Land Transfers: 57 

County Liens: 104 

County Lien Total: $43,725.00 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 10 

Copies Revenue: $2,985.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $7,819.00 

Notary Fees Revenue: $10.00 

Regular Fees Revenue: $9,010.00 

Total Fees Collected: $19,824.00 

Real Estate Sales: $7.8 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: February 2024 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 332 

Birth Certificates: 101 

Death Certificates: 85 

Marriage Licenses: 5 

Marriage Certificates: 16 

Deeds: 50 

Mortgages: 30 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 40 

Land Transfers: 57 

County Liens: 103 

County Lien Total: $35,051.20 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 11 

Copies Revenue: $2,844.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $6,789.00 

Notary Fees Revenue: $30.00 

Regular Fees Revenue: $8,175.00 

Total Fees Collected: $17,838.00 

Real Estate Sales: $6.8 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: March 2024 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 410 

Birth Certificates: 70 

Death Certificates: 88 

Marriage Licenses: 8 

Marriage Certificates: 22 

Deeds: 61 

Mortgages: 38 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 28 

Land Transfers: 61 

County Liens: 69 

County Lien Total: $34,905.75 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 14 

Copies Revenue: $2,202.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $15,093.50 

Notary Fees Revenue: $10.00 

Regular Fees Revenue: $9,975.00 

Total Fees Collected: $27,280.50 

Real Estate Sales: $15.1 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4400  Ext. 5 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

First Quarter Report: January 1-March 31, 2024 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 1,105 

Birth Certificates: 241 

Death Certificates: 289 

Marriage Licenses: 20 

Marriage Certificates: 53 

Deeds: 163 

Mortgages: 111 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 109 

Land Transfers: 176 

County Liens: 276 

County Liens total: $113,682 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 35 

Copies Revenue: $8,031.00 

Transfer Fees: $29,701.50 

Notary Fees Revenue: $50.00 

Regular Fees: $27,160.00 

Total Fees Collected: $64,942.50 

Total Real Estate Sold: $29.7 million 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS PiliP0RT · 

Sheriff and Jail 

Monthly Report: Jun� , 20 J.'-( 



2024 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 8,187.00 $ 1,654.79 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,016.79 

February $ -

March $ -

April $ -

May $ -

June $ -

July $ -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 10,016.79 



Jail Billing 2024 

:I 
Yanktcm ; Other 

USMS B.I.A. Coi:1finemen Agency 2417 & 
ICE Income, income Income t Holds SCRAM 

Date 101-4-32432 101434221 101434231 ; 101-4-34227 ; 101-4-34221 ' 248-4-34230 

Jan 
$75,915.00 $440.00 

Feb 
i 

March 

April 

May 

June 1 
July 

;I 

Aug 

Sept l 
:1 
i 

· Oct .\ 

Nov i 

bee 

Total $75,91-5:00 $440.00 

1/17/2024 Summit ck#0080110 $1741.83 
1/18/2024 Holds for DOG ck#100892317 $4465 
1/29/2024 Holds for Turner Go ck#129690 $2635 
1/3012024 NCIC Galls ck#145075 
1/30/2024 NCIC Txtck#145076 $1279.29 
1/30/:2:_0?4 tliC:lC:: Video ck#145076 $147.60 
1/31/2024 Cam Agency fees for January $1570 

$7,100,00 $H,156.ori: 

I 
i 

$7,100.00 $11,156.00 

Other 
Finger Work Commlslon 

Damages Prints Release &Misc 
Transports 101-4-34226 101-4-34212 101-4-34223 101-4-34229 Totals 

$4,725;86 $315.00 $2,717.25 $7,058.06 $109,427.17 

$4,72'5.86 $315.00 $2,717.25 $7i058.06 $109,427,17 



Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 

Feb 29 

Mar 31 

Apr 30 

May 31 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 

Feb 

Mar 

Apr 

May 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 2831 Total 5 7693 84.1 



January Yankton County Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 

2024 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs $13,079.00 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Cheryl Stahlecker Coordinator 109 $19.13 $2,085.17 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Total Labor Hours 109 Total Labor Costs $2,085.17 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

12/31/23 PharmChem INV429434 $4,047.25 
01/06/24 PharmChem INV429224 $1,923.51 
12/31/23 Redwood Toxicology Labs INV021069202312 $29.40 
01/17/24 PhannChem INV429807 $1,923.51 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $7,923.67 

Total Expenses $10,008.84! 

Balance $3,070.16! 



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS PillP0RT · 

Sheriff and Jail 

Monthly Report: FebrL\Arij , 20 �t( 



2024 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 8,187.00 $ 1,654.79 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,016.79 

February $ 8,137.50 $ 1,951.56 $ 10.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,274.06 

March $ -

April $ . 
-

Mav $ -

June $ -

July $ -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 20,290.85 



Yankton 

B.I.A. Confine men 

ICE Income USMS Income Income t 

Date 101-4-32432 101434221 101434231 101-4-34227

Jan 
$75,915.00 $440.00

Feb 
$85,260.00 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

Aug 

Sept 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total $161,175.00 $440.00 

2/1/2024 Summit Commission ck#0080434 $2254.50 
2/6/2024 Holds for Clay Co ck#075271 $2040 
2/21/2024 Holds for DOC ck#100898133 $2945 
2/21/2024 Holds for Clay Co ck#075394 $595 
2/28/2024 Holds for Turner Co ck#129840 $2635 
2/29/2024 Cam Daily Fees $607 

Jail Billing 2024 

Other 
Agency 24/7 & 

Holds SCRAM 

101-4-34221 248-4-34230

$7,100.00 $11,156.00

$8,215.00 $9,899.00

$15,315.00 $21,055.00 

Other 

Finger Work Commlsion 

Damages Prints Release &Misc 

Transports 101-4-34226 101-4-34212 101-4-34223 101-4-34229 Totals 

$4,725.86 $315.00 $2,717.25 $7,058.06 $109,427.17 

$8,650.31 $5.00 $285.00 $468.00 $2,588.22 $115,370.53 

$13,376.17 $5.00 $600.00 $3,185.25 $9,646.28 $224,797. 70 



Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 
Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 
Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 
Mar 31 

Apr 30 

May 31 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 
Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 
Feb 2,989 

Mar 

Apr 

May 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 5820 Total 5 7693 84.1 



February Yankton Connty Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 
2024 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs, 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs $11,147.00 

Name Type Honrs Rate Total 

Cheryl Stahlecker Coordinator 114 $19.13 $2,180.82 

Total Labor Hours 114 Total Labor Costs $2,180.82 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program 

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

1/31/2024 PharmChem 429973 $4,383.25 
2/14/2024 PharmChem 430343 $1 ,923,51 
01/31/24 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory INV021069 $89,75 
01/31/24 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory 817486 $179,50 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $6,576.01 

Total Expenses $8,756.83! 

Balance $2,390,17! 



YANI(TON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS P�PORT · 

Sheriff and Jail 

Monthly Report: lJ\av-c.,h , 20 �L{ 



2024 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 
Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

Januarv $ 8,187.00 $ 1,654.79 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,016.79 

Februarv $ 8,137.50 $ 1,951.56 $ 10.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,274.06 

March $ 9,417.50 $ 1,255.97 $ 4.00 $ 75.00 $ 10,752.47 

April $ -

May $ -

June $ -

July $ -

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 31,043.32 



Jail Billing 2024 

Yankton Other 

B.I.A. Confine men Agency 24/7 & 

ICE Income USMS Income Income t Holds SCRAM 

Date 101-4-32432 101434221 101434231 101-4-34227 101-4-34221 248-4-34230

Jan $75,915.00 $440.00 

Feb $85,260.00 

March $84,630.00 $110.00 

April 

May -

June 

July 

Aug 

Sept 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total $245,805.00 $550.00 

3/4/2024 NCIC Messaging ck#0000146213 $1095.64 
3/4/2024 NCIC Video Visitation ck#0000146213 $211.05 

3/4/2024 NCIC Telephone Calls ck#0000146212 $3526.86 
3/4/2024 Summit ck#0080997 $1599 
3/11/2024 Holds for BonHomme Co ck#026115 $1955 
3/26/2024 Holds for DOC ck#100902996 $3420 
3/26/2024 Holds for Turner Co ck#129995 $2465 
3/31/2024 Cam Daily Agency Fees $612 
3/31/2024 Copy Fees $18.25 
3/31/2024 Indigent Mail Fees $39.10 
3/31/2024 OTC Fees $406.62 

$7,100.00 $11,156.00 

$8,215.00 $9,899.00 

$7,840.00 $9,544.00 

$23,155.00 $30,599.00 

Other 

Finger Work Commlslon 

Damages Prints Release &Misc 

Transports 101-4-34226 101-4-34212 101-4-34223 101-4-34229 Totals 

$4,725.86 $315.00 $2,717.25 $7,058.06 $109,427.17 

$8,650.31 $5.00 $285.00 $468.00 $2,588.22 $115,370.53 

$4,537.73 $465.00 $3,036.25 $6,896.52 $117,059.50 

$17,913.90 $5.00 $1,065.00 $6,221.50 $16,542.80 $341,857.20 



Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 

Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 

Mar 31 69 74 17 0 5 

Apr 30 

May 31 

Jun 30 

Jul 31 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 

Feb 2,989 6 8044 93.86 112 79 

Mar 3,421 2 9342 103.2 112 88 

Apr 

May 

Jun 

Jul 

Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 9241 Total 13 25079 93.72 



March Yankton County Sheriff 

24/7 Income and Costs Report 
2024 

Here is a breakdown of the expenditures for the month concerning the 24/7 Program. Listed below is a list of the hours used and associated costs. 
Testing time is the hours to conduct PBT 2 times per and 12 hours each week for Urine Tests for the month. 

Income from all 24/7 Programs $11,731.00 

Name Type Hours Rate Total 

Cheryl Stahlecker Coordinator 109 $19.13 $2,085.17 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 
Tester $0.00 

Total Labor Hours 109 Total Labor Costs $2,085.17 

Purchase of Supplies or Equipment 24/7 Program

Date Item PO/Invoice Number Cost 

2/29/2024 PharmChem INV430526 $3,706.20 
3/19/2024 PharmChem INV430929 $1,923.51 

Total Purchase of Supplies and 

Equipment $5,629.711 

Total Expenses $7,714.88! 

Balance $4,016.121 



104/08/24 Charge Summary

01/01/2024Date Of Service Date Of Service

03/31/2024Date Of Service Date Of Service

Yankton County EMS

Base Quantity Amount

Airway - Naso or Oral Pharyngeal 5.001

ALS Emergency Transport 203,700.00194

ALS Non-Emergency Transport 32,550.0031

ALS Routine Disposables 1,050.007

ALS2, Advanced Service Life Support 4,251.003

BLS Disposable Supplies 600.008

BLS Emergency Transport 85,680.00102

BLS Non-Emergency Transport 9,240.0011

Event Standby (1) Provider 200.004

Extra Attendant 150.002

Flight Crew to Avera Sacred Heart 8,505.0027

Flight Crew to Human Services Center 900.002

Hospice Contract with Avera @ Home 435.001

Lift Assist 2,400.0032

Oxygen 264.006

Specialty Care Transport 1,837.501

Valve-Mask 22.001

422Base 351,789.50

Mileage Quantity Amount

Ground Mileage 71,118.813,769

3,764Mileage 71,118.81

Oxygen Quantity Amount

ETCO2 Nasal Canula 38.002

Oxygen 528.0012

14Oxygen 566.00

IVServices Quantity Amount

IV Start Kit 3,400.0040

Normal Saline 500mL 128.008



204/08/24 Charge Summary

39IVServices 3,528.00

ALSRelated Quantity Amount

ALS Defibrillation SUpplies 150.001

C-Collar 114.006

EKG 12 lead 1,330.0014

EKG 3 Lead 560.0014

Endotracheal Intubation - Advanced Airway 200.002

Glucometer 104.0013

Intraosseous IV Start Kit 195.001

King laryngeal tube 85.001

Lucas CPR System 240.002

Treat no Transport ALS 500.001

41ALSRelated 3,478.00

Drugs Quantity Amount

Administer Epinephrine 200.008

Baby Aspirin 25.005

Dextrose 50% 36.002

DuoNeb 108.003

Fentanyl (50mcg) 120.005

Lorazepam (Ativan) 24.002

Nitroglycerine 16.002

Odansetron (2mg) 88.004

25Drugs 617.00

MileageRounding Quantity Amount

Rounded Mileage 2,577.96137

135MileageRounding 2,577.96

Total  for Yankton County EMS 433,675.274,488

390.60Total Overall Charges 5



Custom  Jan 1, 2024  -  Mar 31, 2024 

January

February

March

0 2.5 5 7.5 10 12.5 15 17.5 20 22.5 25 27.5

Week Ending 1/7/24 1/14/24 1/21/24 1/28/24 2/4/24 2/11/24 2/18/24 2/25/24 3/3/24 3/10/24 3/17/24 3/24/24 3/31/24 Total

January 7 3 8 7 2 27

February 6 8 3 1 18

March 4 5 4 4 17

Total 7 3 8 7 2 6 8 3 1 4 5 4 4 62

100%
TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
NON TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
OTHER DISPOSITIONS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

62
RECORDS
In Selected Time Slice

91
DAYS
In Selected Time Slice

   Counts % Rows % Columns % All

   
A N A L Y T I C S

Total Number of Transfer months

Page 1 of 1



Custom  Jan 1, 2024  -  Mar 31, 2024 

January

February

March

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

Week Ending 1/7/24 1/14/24 1/21/24 1/28/24 2/4/24 2/11/24 2/18/24 2/25/24 3/3/24 3/10/24 3/17/24 3/24/24 3/31/24 Total

January 30 29 31 31 15 136

February 16 32 26 27 11 112

March 6 21 28 25 23 103

Total 30 29 31 31 31 32 26 27 17 21 28 25 23 351

100%
TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
NON TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
OTHER DISPOSITIONS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

351
RECORDS
In Selected Time Slice

91
DAYS
In Selected Time Slice

   Counts % Rows % Columns % All

   
A N A L Y T I C S

Total Number of Transports By Month of Year

Page 1 of 1



Run Date: 4/5/2024

Page #  1

Run By :   YANKTONEMS\evandusen

Activity by Primary Payer Groups

# of RunsTransport Mode Expected W/OCharges Expected / Net Rev Remaining Balance22222245:1 Unk Secondary Payments

6 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00

1 $1,293.60 $453.60($840.00)Patient $453.60$0.00 $0.00

7 $1,293.60 $453.60($840.00) $453.60$0.00 $0.00Training Company/Company
Name

# of RunsTransport Mode Expected W/OCharges Expected / Net Rev Remaining Balance202313756:1 Unk Secondary Payments

37 $898.59 $0.00$0.00 $0.00($898.59) $0.00

2 $1,887.90 $0.00($1,887.90)Auto Insurance $0.00$0.00 $0.00

353 $427,223.59 $78,112.50($344,014.65)Commercial Insurance ($61,453.43)($5,096.44) ($139,565.93)

31 $16,562.16 $8,020.42($8,365.66)Contract ($4,308.58)($176.08) ($12,329.00)

117 $81,378.48 $30,404.02($50,974.46)Facility ($5,696.17)$0.00 ($36,100.19)

169 $187,050.84 $16,552.17($170,498.67)Medicaid ($11,048.43)$0.00 ($27,600.60)

435 $493,493.89 $150,926.58($338,359.65)Medicare ($32,656.50)($4,207.66) ($183,583.08)

205 $110,326.59 $22,128.73($88,197.86)Patient $9,870.41$0.00 ($12,258.32)

25 $27,962.55 $170.89($27,791.66)VA Claims ($3,577.90)$0.00 ($3,748.79)

8 $8,295.47 $2,381.36($5,914.11)Workmans Comp Insurance ($1,036.06)$0.00 ($3,417.42)

1,382 $1,355,080.06 $308,696.67($1,036,004.62) ($109,906.66)($10,378.77) ($418,603.33)Yankton County EMS



Run Date: 4/5/2024

Page #  2

Run By :   YANKTONEMS\evandusen

Activity by Primary Payer Groups

1,389 $1,356,373.66 ($1,036,844.62) $309,150.27 ($109,453.06)($10,378.77) ($418,603.33)Report Totals

Activity summary by Primary Payer Groups



YCEMS Call Volume Apr 4, 2024 11:42:12 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

1/3

Dispatch Date Range 1/1/24 to 3/31/24 Is Active true

EMS Call Volume
Total Incidents

Call Volume by Day Calendar Heatmap

2024

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

Sun

January

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

February

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

March

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Call Volume Scatter Map



YCEMS Call Volume Apr 4, 2024 11:42:12 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

2/3

Dispatch Date Range 1/1/24 to 3/31/24 Is Active true

Call Volume by Hour

To
ta

l I
nc

id
en

ts

00
:0

0
00

:2
3

01
:0

1
01

:4
1

02
:0

4
02

:4
5

03
:2

3
04

:3
0

05
:4

9
06

:0
2

06
:3

3
07

:0
6

07
:3

0
07

:4
7

08
:1

2
08

:3
5

09
:0

4
09

:3
3

09
:5

0
10

:0
8

10
:2

0
10

:3
6

10
:5

4
11

:0
7

11
:2

3
11

:5
2

12
:0

9
12

:2
7

12
:5

2
13

:2
0

13
:3

5
13

:5
5

14
:1

3
14

:2
5

14
:4

3
14

:5
6

15
:1

2
15

:2
7

15
:4

4
15

:5
7

16
:1

6
16

:4
3

16
:5

8
17

:1
7

17
:3

1
17

:5
3

18
:3

3
18

:5
4

19
:0

8
19

:2
9

19
:4

7
20

:0
1

20
:2

5
20

:4
7

21
:1

5
21

:3
7

22
:1

3
22

:3
7

22
:5

3
23

:2
4

1

2

3

4

5



YCEMS Call Volume Apr 4, 2024 11:42:12 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

3/3

Dispatch Date Range 1/1/24 to 3/31/24 Is Active true

Aggregation of Total Incidents by Shift Aggregation of Total Incidents by Unit Contribution

Shift Total Incidents

01/2024 02/2024 03/2024

1st Crew 147 156 141

2nd Crew 47 30 35

3rd Crew 11 5

4th Crew 2

Standby Crew 3

Supervisor 2

Unit Contribution to Total Incidents

01/2024 02/2024 03/2024 Grand Total

791 1.12% 0.35%

792 23.92% 15.18% 8.94% 16.41%

793 2.87% 13.09% 64.80% 25.39%

795 70.33% 13.61% 12.85% 33.85%

796 0.96% 1.05% 1.68% 1.21%

797 1.91% 57.07% 10.61% 22.80%

Grand Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 3/6/2024 

Joseph Mutschelknaus - PLAT 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---· 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

A replat of Lots 1 Through 12, Block 5, Timberland Park Addition, in the SEl/4 of Section 15, 
T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as; 
Tracts 1 and 2, Block 5, Timberland Park Addition, in the SEl/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/16/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





A REPLAT OF LOTS 1 THROUCH 12, BLOCK 5, TIMBERLANJ} PARK AJ}J}ITION, IN THE 
SEt/4 OF SECTION 15, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH P . .M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH J}AKOTA, 

HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS; 
TRACTS 1 AN.IJ 2, BLOCK 5, TI.MBERLAN.IJ PARK AJ}.IJITION, IN THE SEt/4 OF SECTION 15, 

T93N, R561Y OF THE 5TH P..M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .IJAKOTA. 

66' 
7' U.E._.j 

I 

� 
� ,It.I � � 

<\ m I'<) 

TRACT 2 
IC) 

C'I !=) 

& 
,!'-' 1.2B ACRES± 8 ,!'-' � 

J
0, 

I p � 
ll) 

8 � 
:a: 

Q I � 
I 
f--7' U.E. 
I 
I 
I 

66' 
L - -- -15B.20'-- - - j 

� N42"51 '55.95542" 
W97'26'33.64399" 

LECEN.D 

0 SET 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED HSD 5349 NE 708 BRANDT" 

• FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "J. BRANDT RLS 5349" 

® FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH L.S. CAP 
STAMPED "KENNEDY LS 5350" 

S FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED "GOBEL LS 1249r 

■ FOUND 5/8" REBAR 

U.£. UTIUTY EASEMENT 

JOB NO. 24024 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I. 

k-7' U.E. 
I 
I 

J{ 
p ft �

TRACT 1 
4.57 ACRES± 

'1' I o
!-1 

tDD I 

7' U.E.4 
I 
I 

I 
I 

t...i I ::i 
i--.. I 

I 
I I 

L - - - -- - - - - - - -400.93' - _y - - - - - - - - _J 
NB9"0B'JO'W 559.13' 

� 
N42"51'55.87243" 7 
W97'26'26.13731" 

KIRBY STREET EXISTING DRIVEWAY 

80 0 
i------

80 

Scale 1" = 80' 

NOTE:------, 

BASIS OF BEARING 
BY GPS OBSERVATION 

PREPARED BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURV£YING 
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 

YANKTON, SD 57078 
(605) 665-8455 

160 
i 

IC) 
0) 

66' 

66' 





3/19/24, 11 :47 AM 

Longitude 

-97.44167001087615

Latitude 

42.86610495521289 

Permit Number 

PLAT244 

Parcel Number 

09.015.500.501 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

10710 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.7012,42.8268,-97.1821,42.9053&objectlds=7 1/5 



3/19/24, 11 :47 AM 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

2 

Current Legal Description 

LTS 1 THRU 12 BLK 5 TIMBERLAND PARK 

Applicant Name 

joseph Mutsheelknaus 

Applicant Phone 

6056658455 

Applicant Address 

602 KIRBY ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor / Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

John Brandt 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis. com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.7012,42.8268,-97.1821,42.9053&objectlds=7 2/5 



3/19/24, 11 :47 AM 

Owner Name 

joseph Mutshcelknaus 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Owner Address 

602 KIRBY ST YANKTON SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.866105 Lon: -97.44167 

Section Township Range 

15-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

tracts 1 and 2 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

2 

Addition Name 

Timberland Park Addition 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.7012,42.8268,-97.1821,42.9053&objectlds=7 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



3/19/24, 11 :47 AM 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

Yes 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

127.4KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.7012,42.8268,-97.1821,42.9053&objectlds=7 4/5 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Reade Addition- PLAT 

Date filed: 3/14/2024 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- --� 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

A Rep lat of Tract 1, Reade Addition, in the SEl/4 of the NEl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55W of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Hereafter to be known as: 
Tract 2, Reade Addition, in the SEl /4 of the NEl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R55W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/16/2024 

Time: 

Time: 



T-93-N

81 

E I N;2 

SPRAKEL, ROBBIE ETUX 
PALECEK, LANCE ETUX 
WILLMAN, DAVID ETUX 

EC\TIO 

l STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
2 ANDERSON TRUST, RICHARD ETUX 
3 LOECKER, REYNOLD 

� , ON4 

KEE HR, MARK 

6 
13 

6 
15 
5 

KEEHR, MARK 11 
NORTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE 15 

3 EIDE, MARK ETUX 6 
4 YANKTON THRIVE INC 25 
5 HOLMSTROM, THOMAS ETUX 10 

E 

MADSON TRUST, CLIFFORD ETUX 14 
PAYER, W 14 

3 READE TRUST, GRANT ETUX 12 
4 GOEDEN, JOSEPHINE 10 
5 PAULSEN, RALPH ETUX 13 
6 BRASEL, ANTHONY ETUX 6 
7 TACKLE, DAN ETAL 7 

8 TACKLE, DAN 5 

EC-Tl6lN11 

JENSEN TRUST, GARY ETUX 
MERKWAN, DARYL 
CONKLING, DANIEL 

�E l(i) 2 

KOPEJTKA, JEFF ETUX 
KABERNA TRUST, CAROL 
DREESEN, JOANNE 

ECiJ' §) 

BRADYTREE FARM 

10 
10 
12 

& LANDSCAPE LLC 27 
BRADY TRUST B 

HARPER, JOHN ETUX 

�etmil.N § 

ZOSS, IVAN ETUX 12 
NATIONAL FIELD ARCHERY ASSN 
FOUNDATION 12 

15 

© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO., SD 

MISSION HILL'S' PLAT 
(Landowners) 

MISSION HILL 'N' TWP. 

26 

--

R-55-W

Tru<t 31 
l 

�::::::=::;::
A
=
M
:::::
ES
::::::::=: tr 

• 

• 

•

• 



A REPLAT OF TRACT f, REAIJE AIJ.DITION, IN THE SEt/4 OF THE NEf/4 OF SECTION 10, 
T93N, R551Y OF THE 5TH P.li., YANKTON COUNTY. SOUTH IJAKOTA. 

HEREAFTER TO BE .KNOFYN AS: 
TRACT 2, RE.A.DE AIJIJITION, IN THE SEt /4 OF THE NEf /4 OF SECTION t 0, 

T93N, R55FY OF THE 5TH P.JI., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH IJAKOTA. 
JJ' 

... 
0 

,-

1 

N 4Z53'21. 17742" 

l
w 9719'23.35355" 

�-3'1 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I £X/ST/NG 
L_...;,.,--- DRIV£W4Y 

rl 

I £X/STING 
L�DRIVEWAY 

rl 

I 
1/J.J'l 

NEl/4 
10-93-55 

674.05' 

TRACT 2 
READE ADDITION 

10.84 ACRES± 
OF WHICH 0.51 ACRES± 
IS ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY 

674.05' 

N89'2J'OB"W 707.05' 

/ PREVIOUS LOT LIN£ 

/ PREVIOUS LOT UN£ 

\ en __L_l/4 UN[ 
__ ------------------ -

\_N 42"53'13.73804" 
l'V 91·19·23_7744r 

LECENJJ 

0 SET 5/8. REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
srAMPED ·so 5.J-49 NE 708 BRAND, 

• FOUND s;a· REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
srAMPrn ·J. BRANDTR.LS. 5349• 

® FOUND s;a· REBAR 

JOB NO. 24027 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

100 0 
i------�-

100 

Scale 1" = 100' 

NOTE:-----� 
B4SIS OF B&.RING 
8Y GPS OBSERVATION 

PR£PAR£D BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURV£YlNG 
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 

y��f· 6��-=
8 

200 
; 

LOCATION (N.T.S.) 
SECTION 10-93-55 





3/19/24, 11 :48 AM 

Longitude 

-97 .32205660569268

Latitude 

42.88810370134443 

Permit Number 

PLAT242 

Parcel Number 

05.010.125.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

4641 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https :/ /survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .5816,42 .8488, -97 .0625,42 .9273&objectlds=6 1/5 



3/19/24, 11 :48 AM 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

10 

Current Legal Description 

TRACT 1 READE ADDN 

Applicant Name 

Grant Reade 

Applicant Phone 

605-661-9777

Applicant Address 

1904 Willowdale Rd, Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

Jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor / Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd., Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor / Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person 

John Brandt 

PLAT PERMIT 

https:/ /su rvey123.arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .5816,42 .8488,-97 .0625,42.9273&objectlds::6 2/5 



3/19/24, 11 :48 AM 

Owner Name 

Grant Reade 

Owner Phone 

605-661-9777

Owner Address 

1904 Willowdale Rd, Yankton, SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

Jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.888104 Lon: -97.322057 

Section Township Range 

10-93-55

Tract or Lot Number 

1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

10 

Addition Name 

Tract 1 Reade Addition 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97.5816,42.8488,-97.0625,42.9273&objectlds=6 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



3/19/24, 11 :48 AM 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

10 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

136.7KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .5816,42 .8488, -97 .0625,42 .9273&objectlds=6 4/5 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 3/26/2024 

Dumont Holdings, LLC- PLAT 

Districttype: 0 AG O RI-Low ['gj R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

0LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- --� 

West Side / Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of the 
NEl/4 of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 4/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 4/16/2024 

Time: 

Time: 



T-93-94-N

428th AVE 

St 303rd ST 
Wenceslaus 
Catholic 
Church 84 

k�olevitz 
etux 
80 

Casey 
Kruse 
etux 117 

Daniel 
Kotallk 
etux 
84 

429th AVE 

�!olevitz 79 

Ione 
Karolevitz 156 

Arlene 
Schieffer 
Trust 
203 

ZISKOV PLAT 
(Lnndowners) 

LESTERVILLE TWP. 

role 

R-57-W

Larry 

" 
0 

Reining l-
,r======,====lr.l;;r=:;==*==;==��=:::::;;��;====!�===::;::===:::!��77�=�=d:;;,d:=!�

Cf) 

ci 
u 

"' 
:;: 
::E 
0 ::r: 
z 

� 

T 
94 
N 

T 
93 
N 

� 

Robert 
Pechous 
Trust 
etux 274 

306th ST 
.,,, 

Jerald 
Munk-
void 

t;:IM 82 
Arthur 
Kotalik 
Trust 
etux 116 

w > Rezac 
<( Farms 
.c Inc 
� 157 

1 

Allan 
Karolevitz 
Trust 
etux 194 

Dennis 
Hisek 
Trust 
etux 79 
Dianne 
Vanecek 76 

Leonard 
Kotalik 76 
Daniel 
Kotalik 
etux 78 

Reza / 
Fa� 
Inc 
233 

David 
Stibral 
etux 156 

© Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO., SD 

Bruce 
Schwarz 
etux 524 

LEWIS 
AHO 
ct.ARK 
I.AKE 

KNOXCO.,NE 

38 

0 
"' 

"' 0 
"' 

I-Cf) 

I 

' 

t 

t 
t 

�=:...:.....:..::=�---11 f 

GATES, GARY ETAL 
BAKKE, KENDRA ETVIR 
BARTH, CHAD 

4 FISCHER, KATRINA ETAL 
5 GAUSE, JANELL 
6 TAYLOR, LYNN ETUX 
7 SCOTT, BJAYE ETUX 
8 KRAMER, FRANCIS ETAL 

I> ii NJ 
1 AUSDEMORE, ROBERT ETAL 
2 HAAS TRUST, WARREN ETUX 
3 MUELLER, JAMES ETUX 
4 KUNDE, DARLENE 

CTION N 

N 

� 

� 

� 

t 
1� � 
8 
8 t
10 t 

t 
11 • 
12 � 

---=��-=----
1
7 4

KOSTER, JEFF ' 
S[:!ITION j __ _,;;..:;;...;..;.;;.;�--15, 

__ __;;;__;;;...;;...c..;;_..:..,..c=.:...._ __ 
10 

• 

t 
-1 -H-AB- E -RM_A;;;,.N -, A;;..DA'-M"-E'-TU...:.X=-----10 t
2 KONOPASEKTRUST 10 
3 LYONS, SEAN ETAL 10 • 

E IQ 2 

HACECKY, KERRY ANN 
HEJNA, MARILYN 

MANAS, DYLAN 

' 

t 
SEC,T O,N 1-4N t -S-UD- B-EC _K_, C....:HA'-R...:.LE-'Nc...E -'--'----12 

MS t PETERSON, COREY ETAL 
FEIMER FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST 

A 3 COLBY, DAVID 13 • 
4 VANDEKOP, DALE ETUX 10 
5 K&M HENSELER TRUST 9 

• 
SE:!NJ@ S 

MCGARGILL, JONI ETVIR 

ST WENCESLAUS ROMAN 
CATHOLIC CHURCH 

.s 

S'!:Cifl§) 6 

TACKE, JOSEPH 
KOLETZKY, DAVID ETUX 

14 
• 

66 t
5 

•

• 
10 t 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•



PLAT OF LOTS 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 ANJJ 14, FOREST LAKE SUBJJIVISION, 
IN THE NW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 13, T93N, R57'fY OF THE 5TH P..M., 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .DAKOTA. 

543.07' 
-

Nl/4 CORNER <c 
OF SECTION "" 
13-93-57 

N42"52'47.30217" 
W97".57'.54.62750" 

J (J ~66' 

\ 

4 

1.16 ACRES± 

5 

1.54 ACRES± 

CENERLIN[ OF 66' 
ROAD, DRAINAGE AND 
UTIL/1Y EASEMENT 

6 

;::! 

"' 
"<t-

'.::: 

<Xl � 
&; 

J:-. " 
"<t-
"'a 
c:, 
(/J 

1.5?4.69' 
207.05' 

3 

1.36 ACRES± 

',:: 

�� 
c:, 
c:, 

a 
•ousLY c:, 

pRt-"':11£.D 2: 

pl.A 

U) 

"' 

z 
0 (.,.j lJl 

"' ...:
--i m 

�� � 
3.54 ACRES:t 

N42.52'34.44047" 
W9T31 '34. 72586" /v C-N1/16 CORNER 
OF SECTION 
13-93-57 

• 
555.89' 

� 6'.\ 
\�

'o

� \ 
� 0' 

�L 

11 
J.30 ACRES± 

en 
en_ 

----

12 
2.07 ACRES± 

247.35' 

'h. 
_c� 
�st= 
81') 

NB9"18'41"W 1316.08' 

2 
1.39 ACRES± 

usLY 
1JREVl�ED 

pl.A 

7 
1.48 ACRES± 

13 

1.20 ACRES± 

171.82' 

299.13' 

1.48 ACRES± 
lf) 

£VIOLJSLY 
L{) 
ll) co pRPL�Jr£.D "' 

-i-,,, v'-

,_.:,,,6',.,,6''5' ·J- ?. 
,.,,_ 4-

8 

1.39 ACRES± 

24' 

9 � 
1.30 ACRES± I<) 

<. a 
a a 
" 
a 
< '" 
yi 
2: 
:r: a 

z 

" 
_(/J 
z ::r:: 
Cl 
Q 

120 0 
i------

Scale 1" 

120 

120' 

240 
j 

STACKERL 
1/16 UN[ AVENUE 

�
[1/16 CORNER JI I -

NOTE:-------. OF SECTION� 
BASIS OF BEARING / 

7 3-93-57 
BY GPS 0BS£RVAT10N / 

LECEN.D 

0 SET 5/8• REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
ST"AMPED ·so 5349 NE 708 BRAND, 

• FOUND s;e· REBAR WITH LS. CAP 
ST"AMPED ·so 5349 NE 708 BRAND, 

S FOUND IRON PIPE 

■ FOUND 1/2• REBAR 
CURVF 

® FOUND NAIL 

X CALCULATED CORNER 

JOB NO. 24047 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

C1 
C2 
CJ 
C4 
C5 
C6 
C7 
CB 

... ,,,,us LENGTH 
80.00' 83.85 

100.00 45.39 
250.00 130.99 
100.00 81.25 
45.00' 28.10 
eo.oo· 69.31 
50.00' 61.13' 

400.00 130.20 

••-u• •a 

D£1.TA 
so·oJ 03-
2000 28" 
Jcro1 1e-
4oJ3 10· 
35"4620-
49"J820a 

7<r02 4T 
18"J9 01a 

► 

PREPARED BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURVEYING 
1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 

YANKTON, SD 57078 
(605) 665-8455 

CHORD M►A .. /NG CHORD LENGTI-
S52"06 .J8·w 80.06 
s09·04 52w 45.00 
S18'56 01-E 129.50 
s10·40 05"E 79.03 
s.30·29 40-w 27.64 
s23·33 40-w 67.16 
S45"2124�E 57.39 
SBS-3624-W 129.63 

LOCATION (N.T.S.) 
SECTION 13-93-57 





4/2/24, 1 :46 PM 

Longitude 

-97.52460927803483

Latitude 

42.87761135408604 

Permit Number 

PLAT246 

Parcel Number 

13.013.400.010 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

18375 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://su rvey123 .arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7842 ,42 .8384 ,-97 .2651,42.9168&objectlds=9 1/5 



4/2/24, 1 :46 PM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

160 

Current Legal Description 

SW4 NW4 EXC KEITH'S ADON & NW4 NE4 & N2 NW4 

Applicant Name 

Karl Schenk 

Applicant Phone 

6057600363 

Applicant Address 

44352 308 ST MISSION HILL SD 57046 

Applicant Email Address 

kmschenk2@gmail.com 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor / Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

6056658455 

Surveyor/ Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

PLAT PERMIT 

https :/ /su rvey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7842,42.8384, -97 .2651,42.9168&objectlds=9 2/5 



4/2/24, 1 :46 PM 

Surveyor / Engineer Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Owner Name 

Dumont Holdings 

Owner Phone 

6057600363 

Owner Address 

44352 308 ST MISSION HILL SD 57046 

Owner Email Address 

kmschenk2@gmail.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.877611 Lon: -97.524609 

Section Township Range 

13-93-57

Tract or Lot Number 

Lots 9-14 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

11 

Addition Name 

Forest Lake Subdivision 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://su rvey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data ?extent=-97. 7842 ,42 .8384, -97 .2651,42.9168&objectlds=9 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



4/2/24, 1 :46 PM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

153.1 KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://su rvey123 .arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f 401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7842 ,42.8384, -97 .2651,42 .9168&objectlds=9 4/5 





Yankton County Commission                               04-02-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
April 2, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by John 
Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 2, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering, 
Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt; Absent: Ryan Heine.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 24103C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There was no public comment. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Action 24104C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to surplus items as 
presented by the Yankton County Sheriff. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Ryan Thompson representing Santel Communication presented a power point regarding the 
ConnectSD awarded project and upcoming efforts to provide fiber optic delivered broadband 
internet to portions of rural Yankton County. Also in attendance were Mark Wilson and Randy 
Northrup. 
 
Zoning Administrator Gary Vetter presented names for two open positions on the Planning 
Commission: Sam Hummel, Cherie Hoffman, Zane Williams, Jamison Rounds, Cathy Weiss 
and Michael Welsh.  
  
Action 24105A: A motion was made by Fox seconded by Kettering to appoint Sam Hummel 
and Michael Welsh to two year terms on the Planning Commission. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24106A: A motion was made by Fox seconded by Kettering to approve March 2024 
Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,373.29; Election: $0.00; Auditor: $16,902.18; 
Treasurer: $20,843.28; States Attorney: $40,341.69; Government Buildings: 
$6,459.79; Director of Equalization: $24,254.15; Register of Deeds: $17,082.96; 
Veterans Service: $3,610.60; Courthouse & Safety Center: $7,562.21; Sheriff: 
$74,446.23; County Jail: $95,291.78; Coroner: $1,850.00; Juvenile: $901.78; Nurse: 
$3,497.36; Ambulance: $79,590.59; WIC: $1,180.35; Extension: $8,851.40; Soil 
Conservation: $2,301.60; Weed: $244.48; Planning & Zoning: $12,398.85; Road & 
Bridge: $82,348.59; OEM: $10,904.04; 24-7 Program: $2,123.43. First Dakota National 
Bank $37,776.13 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $62,368.38 (FICA) First Dakota 
National Bank $14,586.20 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System $32,945.92 (Other 
Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $31,884.24 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota 
Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $195.89, South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) 
$5,035.65, American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $4,466.65 Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident 
$605.25, Medica Health Insurance $77,918.63, Optilegra $293.84, Delta Dental $2,523.88, 
VSP Vision $510.66, HealthEquity $3,256.00. Gross Payroll $519,474.63, Net Payroll 
$387,492.57. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24107A: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
claims: Commissioners: Health Equity (Group Insurance) $207.00; Elections: McLeod’s 
Printing & Office Supply (Supplies) $299.80; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $152.20; 
Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; Court: Patricia LaCroix (Minor) $150.00; Youngberg Law, Prof. 
LLC (Prof Services) $2,650.00; Whalen Law Office, P.C. (Prof Services) $4,001.80; Jurors 
(Fees) $567.32; Lutheran Social Services of South Dakota (Prof Services) $286.00; Horn Law 
Office, LLC (Prof Services) $13,250.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) 
$3,551.90; LaCroix Law Office (Neglected) $2,018.49; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) 



Yankton County Commission                               04-02-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

$880.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $30.72; Auditor: Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $90.14; Treasurer: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $266.53; 
Yankton County Treasurer (Supplies) $95.64; States Attorney: Deb Lillie (Diversion) 
$145.94; Culligan (Supplies) $42.74; SD CLE, Inc. (Travel) $500.00; Verizon (Utilities) 
$85.50; Government Center: Bomgaars (Supplies) $67.49; City of Yankton (Utilities) 
$2,057.23; TruGreen (Maintenance) $116.29; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $26.98; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $2,580.34; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; Director of 
Equalization: Marshall & Swift (Maintenance) $389.95; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$66.85; Register of Deeds: Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $63.00; Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $62.19; Veterans Service Office: Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $15.65; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Verizon (Utilities) $43.38; Safety Center 
Building: City of Yankton (Utilities) $665.38; TruGreen (Maintenance) $91.92; Johnson 
Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $396.66; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $940.47; 
Menards (Supplies) $839.50; Menards (Maintenance) $176.50; Northwestern Energy 
(Utilities) $6,475.38; Sheriff: Avera Health dba Avera Staffing Solutions (Prof Services) 
$280.00; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $260.29; Cardmember Services (Uniforms) 
$254.07; Cardmember Services (Prof Services) $149.00; Cardmember Services (Travel) 
$390.00; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $1,001.54; GR-Emergency Vehicle 
Outfitters (Maintenance Contract) $6,800.00; Artistic Custom Badges (Uniforms) $988.70; 
Carlson’s Body Shop (Maintenance) $872.00; FedEx (Prof Services) $48.27; Menards 
(Supplies) $9.63; Northtown Automotive (Maintenance) $847.24; Pennington County Jail 
(Travel) $361.34; Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $178.64; County Jail: 
Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $3,625.77; Bob Barker Company, Inc. (Supplies) 
$398.88; AARMS (Prof Services) $350.00; Cardmember Services (Minor Equipment) $525.80; 
Cardmember Services (Supplies) $39.98; Cardmember Services (Maintenance) $86.13; 
IDEMIA Identity & Security Services (Maintenance Contract) $2,474.00; Diamond Drugs (Prof 
Services) $2,110.83; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $15,483.87; NIJO (Prof Services) 
$2,460.00; Avera Medical Group Hospital (Prof Services) $218.61; AT & T Mobility 
(Maintenance Contract) $165.26; Avera Medical Group Radiology (Prof Services) $427.46; 
Whitney Delforge (Prof Services) $1,925.00; Harding Glass (Maintenance) $3,947.00; Hy-Vee 
(Prof Services) $55.49; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $999.43; Menards (Supplies) $165.56; 
Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $155.00; PharmChem, Inc. (Supplies) $1,923.51; 
Phoenix Supply (Supplies) $525.43; Strachan Sales, Inc. (Maintenance) $2,079.00; Yankton 
Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $50.00; Yankton Anesthesiology (Prof Services) $122.40; 
Yankton Area Search & Rescue: DANKO Emergency Equipment (Supplies) $135.00; Dive 
Rescue International (Supplies) $2,088.16; M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance (Insurance) 
$7,948.99; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Supplies) $557.99; Poor Relief: Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $201.77; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$25.32; Ambulance: Sacred Heart Health Services (Prof Services) $1,500.00; Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $139.40; City of Yankton (Utilities) $125.30; Henry Schein (Supplies) 
$624.16; Total Safety U.S., Inc. (Supplies) $372.40; Investigative Services (Prof Services) 
$298.00; Menards (Supplies) $67.88; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $340.89; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $1,064.17; M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance (Insurance) $12,334.25; Verizon 
(Utilities) $557.48; Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $118.00; Mental Illness Board: 
Val Larson (Hearings) $24.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $563.00; Bill Schaeffer 
(Hearings) $24.00; Extension: Bomgaars (4H) $29.99; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$373.91; FP Mailing Solutions (Rentals) $74.85; City of Yankton (Utilities) $86.00; Katie Doty 
(4H) $173.96; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Supplies) $1,270.22; Hy-Vee (4H) $52.87; Great 
American Financial Service (Rentals) $283.55; Weed: Uline (Supplies) $210.18; Verizon 
(Utilities) $26.15; Planning and Zoning: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $42.10; 
Verizon (Utilities) $43.38; Highway: C & B Operations (Supplies) $633.64; Avera Medical 
Group Occupational Therapy (Prof Services) $316.62; B-Y Electric (Supplies) $71.14; City of 
Yankton (Utilities) $64.64; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $441.80; Certified 
Laboratories (Supplies) $1,087.64; Dakota Fluid Power, Inc. (Supplies) $1,326.96; Amazon 
Capital Services (Prof Services) $179.00; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $595.49; 
Fastenal Industrial & Construction Supply (Supplies) $12.79; Geotek Engineering & Testing 
Services, Inc. (Prof Services) $1,636.75; Kimball Midwest (Supplies) $490.62; LEAF (Supplies) 
$124.98; Motorola (Supplies) $249.59; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $989.41; O’Reilly Auto 
Parts (Supplies) $52.99; RPM Unlimited (Maintenance) $497.13; SD Department of 



Yankton County Commission                               04-02-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

Transportation (Supplies) $3,762.64; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Supplies) $42.75; Titan 
Machinery (Supplies) $52.65; Verizon (Utilities) $61.35; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
(Publishing) $372.53; E911: Clairty Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,100.36; CenturyLink (Utilities) 
$173.48; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $120.39; Emergency Management: 
Bomgaars (Supplies) $539.81; Great America Financial (Rentals) $174.57; Midcontinent 
Communications (Utilities) $177.84; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $17.04; M.T. & R.C. Smith 
Insurance (Insurance) $7,125.00; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Supplies) $558.00; Verizon 
(Utilities) $946.01; County Buildings: Johnson Controls, Inc. (Misc.) $78,000.00; Non-
Departmental: Ambulance Refunds $326.13. General Fund $129,608.55; Road & Bridge 
$13,063.11; Emergency Management $9,538.27. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24108C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
March 19, 2024 minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Commission updates: Strategic Planning discussion will be on April 5th; Legislature summer 
study topics; and county laws regarding squatters.  
                        
Action 24109C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular 
session and convene as Board of Adjustment. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0.  
 
CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use 
Permit application from Dianne List. Applicant requested a permit to build a single family 
dwelling in a Rural Transitional District. Said property is legally described as E953, E1/2, 
SW1/4, South of the Highway, S4-T93-R56, hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township 
County of Yankton, State of South Dakota. E911 address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, 
South Dakota.  
 
Applicant Dianne List spoke on the permit request. 
 
Action 24110Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering, to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit, based on Findings of Fact from the March 12, 2024 Yankton County 
Planning Commission meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 1907 of the 
Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24111C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to recess Board of 
Adjustment and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Action 24112C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to recess the 
regular session at 6:30 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues 
Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and Personnel Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-
2(1). All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 24113C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn executive 
session at 6:55 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
4-0. 
 
There was no action taken from the executive session. 
 
Action 24114C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, April 16th, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  



Yankton County Commission                               04-02-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR 

01-18128

01-18128

01-18128 

01-18128

NAME ITEM n 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202404123712 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202404123713 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202404123714 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202404123715 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34170 

101-4-34180 

101-4-34182 

101-4-34212 

DESCRIPTION 

NOTARY FEES 

OTHER COPIES 

ASSESSOR COPIES 

FINGER PRINTS 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

5.85 

3 .13 

0.59 

68.25 

77.82 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR 

01-01646 

01-14001 

01-14001

01-14001

NAME ITEM ff 

MEDICA I-202404123702 

YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202404113593 

YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202404113594 

YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202404113595 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202404123741

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-111-42900 OTHER - COMMISSION 
101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 
101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING COMMISSION 
101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING COMMISSION 
101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

2 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

123.33 

279.32 

129.90 

88.01 

278.24 

898.80 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113542 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 69.68 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 69.68 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO

01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX 

01-03156 COMPUTER FORENSIC RESOU 

01-04389 BLUE LIGHT INVESTIGATIO 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER 

LOFTUS 

LOFTUS 

LOFTUS 

LOFTUS 

LOFTUS 

LOFTUS 

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER 

& R 

& R 

& R 

& R 

& R 

& R 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
04-16-24

BANK: ALL 

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

I-202404113577 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 1,564.00 
I-202404123751 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 267.22 
I-202404123752 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 607.78 
I-202404123753 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 173.18 
I-202404123754 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 300.00 
I-202404123755 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,200.00 
I-202404123756 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,030.00 

JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 
JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 

 JUROR FEES - COURT 54.08 
 JUROR FEES - COURT 15.10 

JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 
 JUROR FEES - COURT 53.06 

JUROR FEES - COURT 64.28 
 JUROR FEES - COURT 53.06 
 JUROR FEES - COURT 53.06 
 JUROR FEES - COURT 80.60 
 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 

I-202404123745 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 92.00 
I-202404123746 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 138.00 
I-202404123747 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 544.00 
I-202404123748 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 574.30 
I-202404123749 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 490.80 
I-202404123750 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 368.00 
I-202404123757 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED COURT 1,316.84 
I-202404123658 101-5-130-42210 PROF SERVICES - COURT 930.00 
I-202404123742 101-5-130-42200 PROG SERVICES - COURT 983.00 
I-202404123743 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,535.00 
I-202404113549 101-5-130-42600 SUPPLIES - COURT 1,134.06 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 13,827.54 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-04290 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. 

01-11049 LEAF

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-18021 SDACO 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

04-16-24

ITEM # 

I-202404113621 

I-202404123705

I-202404123720

I-202404113535

I-202404113585

I-202404113574

I-2024 04113552

I-202404113553 

I-202404113551

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42200 
101-5-141-42200 

101-5-141-42400 

101-5-141-42600 

101-5-141-42700

101-5-141-42500

101-5-141-42500

101-5-141-42600

101-5-141-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR 
PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR 

RENTALS - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

TRAVEL - AUDITOR 

MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 

MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 
ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

5 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

100.00 
139.00 

183.35 

270.64 

200.00 

40.00 

100.70 
34.27 

177. 27 

1,245.23 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-04290 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. 

01-11049 LEAF

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI

01-18021 SDACO 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

04-16-24

ITEM II 

I-202404113618
I-202404123709
I-202404123721

I-202404113596

I-202404113534
I-202404113586
I-202404113575

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42500
101-5-142-42200

101-5-142-42400 

101-5-142-42300 
101-5-142-42600 
101-5-142-42700 
101-5-142-42500

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - TREASURER 
PROF SERVICES - TREASURER 
RENTALS - TREASURER 

PUBLISHING - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES- TREASURER 

TRAVEL - TREASURER 
MAINTENANCE - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

ITEMS 
PAGE: 6 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,825.00 

139.00 
133. 60 
216.35 

164.68 

200.00 
80.00 

2,758.63 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 
PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

01 
02364 
101 
143 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 
GENERAL FUND 
DATA PROCESSING 

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I AMOUNT 

-==------=------=--==========================================================================--=-====-------------==------=-
-====-== 

01-00928 
01-04290
01-05065 

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202404113616 
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. I-202404123659 

FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113611 

101-5-143-42200
101-5-143-42500
101-5-143-42500

PROF SERVICES - DATA 
MAINTENANCE - DATA 
MAINTENANCE - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL: 

173. 48
28,596.32 

831. 24

29,601.04 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC

01-01489 DEBRA LILLIE

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P 

01-02483 CULLIGAN

01-02725 YANKTON TRANSIT 

01-05101 TYLER LARSEN 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

04-16-24

ITEM Ii G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

I-202404123676 101-5-151-42400 RENTALS - STATES ATTY 
I-202404123677 101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 
I-202404123701 101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 
I-202404113627 101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 
I-202404123693 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 
I-202404123671 101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 
I-202404123711 101-5-151-42700 TRAVEL STATES ATTY 
I-202404113543 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
I-202404113573 101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY
I-202404113560 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

I-202404113550 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKfi 

TOTAL: 

8 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

200.97 
261. 77 

162.30 

269.75 
43.50 

277.50 

698.16 
88.30 
40.00 

551.18 

211. 66 

2,805.09 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 9 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 
-==============================================================================================================================-====

01-09061 JJ BENJI I-202404113592

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202404113581

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202404113591

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202404123719

01-12167 MENARDS I-202404123732

101-5-161-42600
101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42600 

101-5-161-42600

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 
MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 
SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL: 

56.00 
270.00 
172. 20 

179.90 

41.94 

720.04 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION BANK: 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113609

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202404113569 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113536 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202404113576

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202404113558

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202404123740

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-162-42700
101-5-162-42500 

101-5-162-42600

101-5-162-42500 
101-5-162-42500

101-5-162-42300

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - DOE 
MAINTENANCE - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 
MAINTENANCE - DOE 

MAINTENANCE - DOE 
PUBLISHING - DOE 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 

10 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

68.29 
120.00 

40.86 

40.00 
260.48 
230.40 

760.03 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 11 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK/I AMOUNT 

-------====-==========================================================================--===============---------=-----=--------=--== 

01-04290 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. I-202404123708 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113537

01-18021 SDACO I-202404113587

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

I-202404113556

I-202404113557

101-5-163-42200 

101-5-163-42600 

101-5-163-42700

101-5-163-42600 

101-5-163-42500 

PROF SERVICES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

TRAVEL - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

MAINTENANCE - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 

139.00 

SO.OB 

200.00 

225.46 

35.45 

649.99 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02364 

FUND 101 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 

GENERAL FUND 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

04-16-24 

PAGE: 12 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER BANK: ALL 

CHECK# VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-04271 ROBERT STICKNEY I-202404123660 

01-04290 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. I-202404123710 

01-11049 LEAF I-202404123724 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113539

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202404113561

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42700
101-5-165-42200
101-5-165-42400 
101-5-165-42600

101-5-165-42500

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - VSO 
PROF SERVICES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 
SUPPLIES - VSO 

MAINTENANCE - VSO 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

92.54 

139. 00 
48.92 

15.65 

8.64 

304.75 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING BANK: 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ti G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII 

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC I-202404123675 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

01-00996 MARK'S I-202404113572 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202404123726 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202404113566 101-5-169-42800 DUMPSTER FEES 

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202404123717 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202404123696 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202404123697 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-10330 KONE INC I-202404113582 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER

01-12150 MEAD LUMBER I-202404123673 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202404123733 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202404123734 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202404123731 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202404123727 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

13 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

29.41 

1,459.82 

79.99 

192.00 

442.84 

19.02 

15.00 

368.34 

3.99 

76 .11 

134.24 

1,568.29 

137.00 

4,526.05 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-20240411362401-00928

01-01131 HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202404123650

01-01184 GREG JENSEN

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

01-02265 XTREME CAR WASH 

ROD PIEPER 

I-202404123684

I-202404113567

I-202404113633

I-20240412366701-03138 
01-03682 

01-04296 

01-04397

01-05295

LO' S DESIGNS LLC dba M I-202404113626 

GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN I-202404123666 

ZACH CLIFTON 

FEDEX 

I-202404123683 

I-202404123663 

01-05295 FEDEX I-202404123664

01-15118 PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL I-202404123688
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113544 

01-19054 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEM I-202404123678

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202404123652 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202404123685 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202404123686

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202404113554 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202404113555 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-211-42530 

101-5-211-42600

101-5-211-42700 

101-5-211-42610

101-5-211-42500

101-5-211-42610 

101-5-211-42600 

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-42700 

101-5-211-42200 

101-5-211-42200 

101-5-211-42700

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-42600 

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

COMPUTER SERVICES - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

FUEL - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

FUEL - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF 

PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

PAGE: 14 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

200.00 

178.68 

100.00 

2,849.73 

184. BO

38.50

91.84 

65.00

100.00

208.31

111.13 

734.55 

108.76 

120.00 

4,409.63 

68.85 

3,535.96 

71.50 

454.95 

13,632.19 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202404113640 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 793.97 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202404123656 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 640.01 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202404113625 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 450.00 

01-02059 CHARM-TEX I-202404123668 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 296.70 

01-02059 CHARM-TEX I-202404123669 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,287.40 

01-03273 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGIC I-202404123674 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 53.08 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202404123661 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,308.86 

01-04290 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. I-202404123707 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 139. 00 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202404113635 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 11.00 

01-04422 SAPPHIRE HEALTH LLC I-202404123680 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 5,000.00 

01-04422 SAPPHIRE HEALTH LLC I-202404123681 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 3,929.05 

01-04422 SAPPHIRE HEALTH LLC I-202404123682 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 550.00 

01-07135 HORIZON HEALTH CARE INC I-202404113641 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 54.37 

01-07135 HORIZON HEALTH CARE INC I-202404113642 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 141.89 

01-07135 HORIZON HEALTH CARE INC I-202404113643 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 644.95 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202404123718 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,204.56 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202404123729 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 155.00 

01-15104 CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI I-202404123655 101-5-212-42220 INMATE INSURANCE - JAIL 2,418.00 

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202404113636 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 94.58 

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202404113637 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 88.05 

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202404113638 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 127.16 

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202404113639 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 315.48 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 23,703.11 

-------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 213 CORONER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-18295 SANFORD HEALTH 

County 

CLAIMS 

FUND 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

04-16-24

BANK: ALL 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

I-202404123699 101-5-213-42200 PROF SERVICES - CORONER 2,741.00 

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER TOTAL: 2,741.00 

----------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202404123657 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 31,550.64 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 31,550.64 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES 

VENDOR NAME ITEM jj 

01-01131

01-02008

HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202404123651 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202404113632 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113614 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

18 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.00 

50.97 

844.70 

920.67 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR 

VENDOR 

01-00928

01-02735 

01-04491 

01-16017 

NAME ITEM # 

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC l-202404113622 

RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE I-202404113631 

DAWN KIRCHNER I-202404123716 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113541 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-411-42200 

101-5-411-42700 

101-5-411-42700

101-5-411-42600

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 

TRAVEL - POOR RELIEF 

TRAVEL - POOR RELIEF 

SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

19 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

75.00 

136.80 

261.74 

75.03 

548.57 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 415 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02006 CONTACT

GENERAL 

CONTACT 

County 

CLAIMS 

FUND 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

04-16-24

BANK: ALL 

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK!! AMOUNT 

I-202404123672 101-5-415-00000 1ST ALLOTMENT - CONTACT CENTE 15,000.00 

DEPARTMENT 415 CONTACT TOTAL: 15,000.00 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113540 101-5-421-42600 SUPPLIES - NURSE 17.59 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAL: 17.59 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM tt G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKtt AMOUNT 
=================================================================================================================================-=-

01-00269

01-00928 

01-01902

01-02001

01-02690

01-03820
01-04111 

01-04111

01-04111 

01-04290 

01-04290 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202404113605 
ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202404113623 

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC I-202404113603 

CITY OF YANKTON I-202404113568 

CINTAS I-202404113584 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202404113602 
HOUSE OF BRANDS I-202404113597 

HOUSE OF BRANDS I-202404113598 

HOUSE OF BRANDS I-202404113599 
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. I-202404123703 
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. I-202404123704 

01-04347 WAYSTAR INC. I-202404113604
01-04488 JAVIER LOPEZ I-202404113571 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113606 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113607 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113608

01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES I-202404113601

01-09120 

01-11049 

JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202404113580 
LEAF 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12167 MENARDS 
01-12167 MENARDS 

I-202404123722 
I-202404123735

I-202404123736

I-202404123737
I-202404123738 01-12167 

01-14993 
01-19064
01-19064 

MENARDS 
OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY O I-202404113600 
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202404123653 

TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202404123654 

101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42500 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42200 

101-5-424-42200 

101-5-424-42200 
101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42700 

101-5-424-43500 

101-5-424-42200 

101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42400 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42500 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

TRAVEL - AMBULANCE 

MINOR EQUIPMENT - AMBULANCE 
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
RENTALS - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 

17.01 
350.00 

l, 941. 40 
1,505.51 

201. 71 

34.88 

1,267.50 
114. 00 
340.00 

399.00 

139. 00 
588.99 

20.17 

663. 72 
42.34 

210.99 

149.00 

330.00 
139. 56 

20.91 

15.42 

29.90 
20.91 

458.75 
2,330.32 
1,703.16 

13,034.15 
-------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-03276 DAKOTABILITIES

County 
CLAIMS 04-16-24 
FUND 

HANDICAPPED 

ITEM II 

I-202404113588

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202404113579 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-441-00000
101-5-441-00000

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 
MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

23 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

540. 00 
120.00 

660.00 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-04000 VAL LARSON I-202404123689 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 37.00 

01-10118 MARK KATIERHAGEN I-202404123690 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 37.00 

01-11005 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202404113578 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 1,065.00 

01-11033 LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202404113590 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 2,688.85 

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202404123758 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 418.33 

01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202404123691 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 843.28 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202404123744 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 462.00 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 5,551.46 

---------
--

------------
---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR 

01-02520

01-12371

01-13001

NAME 

KATIE DOTY 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

ITEM # 

I-202404123670

I-202404123730

I-202404123725

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202404123728

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42700

101-5-611-42800 
101-5-611-42800 

101-5-611-42500

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - EXTENSION 
UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

25 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

70.56 
90.48 

197.45 

150.00 

508.49 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED 

VENDOR NAME 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

04-16-24

BANK: ALL 

ITEM /j G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK/l AMOUNT 

I-202404113522 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 20.33 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL: 20.33 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202404113617

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113610 

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202404113570 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202404113538

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202404113559 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202404123739

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42200

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42500 

101-5-711-42600 

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42300

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

PUBLISHING - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 27 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

350.00 
14. 01 

70.00 

47.03 

21.18 

394.15 

896.37 

167,029.26 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00092 AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONT I-202404113496 

01-00257 APPEARA I-202404113497

I-202404113620 

I-202404113498 

I-202404113499 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC

01-01011 BOMGAARS

01-01013 B-Y WATER DISTRICT 

01-01104 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCT I-202404113500 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202404113501 

01-02157 

01-02273 

01-03154 

01-03185

01-04095

01-04290

01-04486

01-05065

01-05065

01-05216

01-08014

01-09120

01-10334

01-12167 

01-12213 

01-12371 

01-17145 

01-17226 

01-18745 

01-19049 

01-22241 

CERTIFIED LABORATORIES 

IMEG CORP. 

CHS INC 

D-P TOOLS 

DAKOTA BATTERY LLC 

I-202404113502 

I-202404113503 

I-202404113504 

I-202404113505 

I-202404113506 

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. I-202404123706 

ENVIRONMENTAL DUST CONT I-202404113507 

FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113508 

FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113509 

FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC I-202404113510 

I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202404113511 

JANSSEN'$ GARBAGE SERVI I-202404113512 

KIMBALL MIDWEST I-202404113513 

MENARDS I-202404113514 

MIDWEST RADIATOR & EXHA I-202404113515 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202404113516 

ROAD KING INC. I-202404113517 

RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202404113518 

SOUTHEASTERN ELECTRIC C I-202404113519 

TITAN MACHINERY 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

I-202404113520 

I-202404113521 

G/L ACCOUNT 

201-5-311-42500 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42200 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42900 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42200

201-5-311-42900

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42700

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42903

201-5-311-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

TRAVEL - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 

28 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

600.00 

152. 4 9

50.00

184.98

100.50 

840.30 
620.28 

492.46 

7,500.00 

1,957.80 

43.95 

484.85 

139. 00 

37,415.50 

30.75 

302.58 

68.85 

276. 72 

60.00

272. 25 

166.83 

33.00 

477.51 

943. 21 

13. 55 

43.68 

1,334.80 

20.33 

54,626.17 

54,626.17 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02364 

207 

225 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

EMERGENCY 911 FUND 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

ITEM # 

01-02692 

01-06224 

CENTURYLINK I-202404123687 

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202404123665 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

166.40 

147.21 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 313.61 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------

-----------------------

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 313. 61 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202404113619 

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC I-202404113583

01-02265 XTREME CAR WASH I-202404113634 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202404123694 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202404123695 

01-04120 VERIZON I-202404113548 

01-04490 ERIN HACECKY I-202404123700 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113612 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113613 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202404113615 

01-11049 LEAF I-202404123723 

01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202404113589 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42600 MAINTENANCE - EDS

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 

226-5-222-42620 LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

100.00 

54.00 

72.00 

325.00 

900.00 

122.15 

74.33 

932.09 

387. 94 

304.75 

158.97 

394.07 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 3,825.30 
-------- ------------------------------------ ------------------------ ----------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 3,825.30 



4/12/2024 3: 33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS 

PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 
FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02483 CULLIGAN
01-04023 ECHO GROUP

ITEM jj 

I-202404123692 
I-202404123698 

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000 
233-5-920-00000 

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 
MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

PAGE: 31 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

228.20 
324.63 

552.83 
-- --------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 552.83 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02364 KASI' S CLAIMS 04-16-24 
FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-03707 
01-15051 

PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202404123662 248-5-212-42600 
248-5-212-42600 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202404123679 

DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

32 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,350.00 
3,738.15 

5,088.15 
---------- - -------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 5,088.15 



4/12/2024 3:33 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 33 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02364 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 295 Rural Access Fund (Hwy) 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00033 CORTRUST BANK

01-00033 CORTRUST BANK

01-00033 CORTRUST BANK

ITEM II 

I-202404113545 

I-202404113546
I-202404113547

G/L ACCOUNT 

295-5-311-42200

295-5-311-42200

295-5-311-42200

DESCRIPTION 

DAVIS EXCAVATION - MARINDAHL 
TRUE NORTH - MARINDAHL 

TOWNSHIP - MARINDAHL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY TOTAL: 

FUND 295 Rural Access Fund (Hwy TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

8,470.00 

12,356.90 

1,100.00 

21,926.90 

21,926.90 



4/12/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

3:33 PM 

01 

02364 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton county 

PACKET: KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

759 

N/A 

CLEARING FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ti 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202404113628 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202404113629

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216

759-4-34216

759-4-34217

759-4-34217

DESCRIPTION 

JAIL TRACKING MONITORS 

REFUND - CAM DAILY FEE 

REFUND - SCRAM 

CAM DAILY FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

PAGE: 34 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

292. 50

27. 00 

170.00 

3,533.00 

4,022.50 

4,022.50 



4/12/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

3:33 PM 

01 

02364 

768 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 35 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 04-16-24 

ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM # 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202404113630

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230 

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

256.00 

256.00 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

256.00 

257,640.72 





4/12/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

3:47 PM 

01 

02366 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 

PACKET: 

FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

101 

130 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 
04-16-2024 HARMELINK FOX

GENERAL FUND 

COURT 

ITEM # 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202404123759 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 9,438.51 

9,438.51 DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

9,438.51 

9,438.51 


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Approve Milling Bid
	Item 6: Register of Deeds 2024, 1st Quarter Report
	January 2024 Monthly Overview
	February 2024 Monthly Overview
	March 2024 Monthly Overview
	ROD First Quarter 2024 Overview

	Item 7: Sheriff 2024, 1st Quarter Report
	January 2024
	February 2024
	March 2024

	Item 8 Ambulance 2024, 1st Quarter Report
	1st Quarter 2024: Charge Summary
	1st Quarter 2024: Total Number of Transfer Months Report
	1st Quarter 2024: Total Number of Transports
	Current Revenue from Billing
	YCEMS Call Volume 4-4-2024

	Item 9: Plats
	Plat - Mutschelknaus
	Plat - Reade
	Plat - Dumont

	Item 10: April 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Item 11: Claims
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2 Harmelink & Fox




